Pre-Cast Concrete Meter Boxes, Section Plates, and Vaults

ROID13 60082. - Verification of Availability

Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming

Invitation to Quote (ITQ). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy the
requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. ?Iease pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See Sections I through III, (and all subsections) — Paying very close attention to all Sections
listed and the requirements/special requirements for each. (While you are not bidding at this
time, be mindful your response sitrongly influences SBD’s determination as it relates to a
potential SBE Measure). So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond
accordingly, based on your ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

Are you able to satisfy the requirements of the attached documen Q)?
NO __

Are you able to satisfy the “Sc’ope”, (and related ASTM Standard, -83(90) of
the attached documents (ITQ)? NO _

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this ITQ?
NO

‘Are you able to make deliveries to the County within 30 calend days of an ordérv»
(Section IL. F)? ‘ @ NO . -

Are you abie to meet ALL the “Techmcal Spe<:1ficatmns” of Sectlon HI (A through
N? : . __ @ NO

I am “NOT” interested in this solicitation.

CONWELL & ASSSOCIATES 06-30-2014

Name of Firm: SBE Exp. Date:
Owner’s Name: KENNETH F. CONWELL Slgnatur M

Please respond by ¢
to contact me at the number below.

.+ Any questions, feel free

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures).

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist IT

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov:

& Office (305) 375-3138 | £Fax (305) 375-3160
“Delivering Excellence Every Day”



Walters, Vivian (RER)

From: Kenneth F. Conwell [kconweli@caconsultingc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 10:57 PM

To: Walters, Vivian (RER)

Cc: Johnson, Laurie (RERY); cbrooks@caconsultingc.com
Subject: RE: Verification of Availability - RQID1300082
Attachments: rqid1300082 CONWELL.pdf

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED.

Sincerely,

Conwell & Associates Consulting Company

Kenneth F. Conwell
CEO

11771 SW 137 Place
Miami, FL 33186
Tel: 305-926-5673
Fax: 305-385-7827
Skype: kconwelll

BAT2HE3T

From: Walters, Vivian (RER) [mailto: WalterV@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 4:33 PM

To: mario@abpipe.net; enriguec@abpipe.net; kconwell@caconsultingc.com; cespincpa@alsfab.com
Cc: Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Subject: Verification of Availability - RQID1300082

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached and respond accordingly, ensuring that ALL questions on the “Verification of
Availability” form

are completed.

Regards,

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.



Contract Development Specialist 1T

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department
Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor

Miami, F1 33128

¥ Office (305) 375-3138 | SFax (305) 375-3160
“Delivering Excellence Every Day”

"For the New Project Review & Analysis Process”

click on our new website

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Status concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus
subject to disclosure.




Pre-Cast Concrete Meter Boxes, Section Plates, and Vaults
RQIDigbooSa - Verification of Availability S

>

Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming

vitation to Quote (ITQ). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy the
requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/ scopes.

See Sections I through IT1, (and all subsections) — Paying very close attention to all Sections
listed and the requirements/special requirements for each. (While you are not bidding at this
time, be mindful your response strongly influences SBD's determination as it relates, to a
potential SBE Measure). So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond
accordingly, based on your ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements. ,

Are you able to satisfy the requirements of the attached documents arQ)?
' : YES V NO_

Are you able to satisfy the “Sc'ope’;, (and related ASTM Standard C858-82(90) of
the attached documents (ITQ)? YES v NO _

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this Q?
YESV NO _

‘Are you able to make delivéries to the Cdunty within 30 calen&#r days ¢of an order

(Section ILF)? YES v NO _
Are you able to meet ALL the “Technical Specifications” of Section HIA,}A through
N)? : ' . YES 4 NO_

1 E ,ﬁ I am-@?intere'sted in this solcitation.

Name of Firm: _A #;B ’Pi/ﬂc? 7 o%/{/?/}/, I1C. $BE Exp. Date: _OF /31 / 20t

7Y A

Owner’s Name: fﬂfﬂfﬁ()€ :f, 0LARo _Si;

Please respond by EloSeiB BBl e s AW e dncs AN Arelibs20137 Any questions, feel free
to contact me at the number below.

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures). .

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.,

Contract Development Specialist IT

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division ,

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov-

B Office (305) 375-3138 | B Fax (305) 375-3160
“Delivering Excelience Every Day™ '



Walters, Vivian (RER)

From: Fernando Garcia [fernandog@abpipe.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:04 PM

To: Walters, Vivian (RER)

Cc: Enrique Collazo

Subject: Verification of Availability (RQID1300082)
Attachments: Verification of Availability_RQID1300082.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Walters,

Please find attached our response to the “Verification of Availability (RQID1300082)" for furnishing and delivering “Precast
Concrete Meter Boxes, Section Plates and Vaults”, which also includes our affirmative response to the participation in the
upcoming ITQ.

Thanks,

Fernando Garcia
Outside Sales - Civil Infrastructure

A&B Pipe & Supply, Inc.
6500 NW 37th Avenue
Miami, FL 33147

Phone: (305) 691-5000

Fax: (305) 696-6810
fernandog@abpipe.net

www.abpipe.com




Pre-Cast Concrete Meter Boxes, Section Plates, and Vaulis

ROID1360082 - Verification of Availability

Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming
Invitation to Quote (ITQ). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy the
requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See Sections I through II1, (and all subsections) — Paying very close attention to all Sections
listed and the requirements/special requirements for each. (While you are not bidding at this
time, be mindful your response strongly influences SBD’s determination as it relates to a
potential SBE Measure). So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond
accordingly, based on your ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

Are you able to satisfy the requirements of the attached documents (ITQ)? '
: _ YES _ NO

Are you able to satisfy the “Sdope’;, (and related ASTM Standard C858-83(90) o;
the attached documents (ITQ)? YES _ NO NA

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this ITQ?
YES NO -

Are you able to make deliveries to the County within 30 calendar days of an ordg :
(Section ILF)? YES . NO: | Na -

Are you able to meet ALL the “Technical Specifications” of Section III, (A through_
N)? | YES_ NO.| | NA

I am “NOT” interested in this solicitation.

Name of Firm: ' SBE Exp. Date:

/
Owner’s Name: _Signature: __ &%\_’___

. Any questions, feel free

Please respond by &
to contact me at the number below.

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures). .

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist IT

‘Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov-

& Office (305) 375-3138 | SFax (305) 375-3160
“Delivering Excellence Every Day”



Walters, Vivian (RER)

From: CRISTINA ESPINOSA [cespincpa@mwleng.com]
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 10:27 AM

To: Walters, Vivian (RER)

Cc: 'MANNY VIGIL'

Subject: RE: Verification of Availability - RQID1300082
Attachments: RQID#-verification-of-availability Pre-Cast 3-8-13.pdf
Ms. Walters,

Attached please find our signed response to RQID 1300082- Verification of Availability. We checked "Not Interested” as
our Company does not do this type of work.

Thank-you for providing us with the opportunity to Bid.

Cristina Espinosa

SIMEERIMIT ELRE

6825 SW 81 St. ’

Miami FI. 33143

Phone: (305) 661-3357 Ext.301
FAX: 305-662-9558
E-Mail:cespincpa@mwieng.com

Follow us:

From: Walters, Vivian (RER) [mailto:WalterV@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 4:33 PM

To: mario@abpipe.net; enriquec@abpipe.net; kconweli@caconsultingc.com; cespincpa@alsfab.com
Cc: Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Subject: Verification of Availability - RQID1300082

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached and respond accordingly, ensuring that ALL questions on the “Verification of
Availability” form
are completed.

Regards,

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.
Contract Development Specialist 11
Regulatory and Economic Resources Department



Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor

Miami, F1 33128

walterv@miamidade.gov

Office (305) 375-3138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
*Detivering Excellence Every Day”

"For the New Project Review & Analysis Process”

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Status concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus
subject to disclosure.




